October 17, 1939,

lire LoEs Ob..,
*Brentor’,
Tatsfield,
desterham, Kent,
mglund.

Dear Sir,

I have received your letter of October 4th addressed to the
Prineipsl end wish to inform you that if your daughter Margerette MacGregor
Obes is registered for regular studies in this Faculty she will have her
tuition fees remitted by the University for the first ferm. The valus of
thess fees is $110. After the close of tha first term, whieh is January
19th, there will be a balanee of $110 to be paid oa account of tuition fees.
In sddition to these University charges there is a $10 caution money fee

to be paid st the beginning of the session end $16 for student setivities.
1 am going to write the Students' Executive Couneil that they follow the
example of the University snd make some allowance on the aetivities fee
in such cages. As the situation stands, your daughter would need %o
pay only the $10 csution monsy fee at ths pregent time and settlement of
sny balanee would not need to be made antil after the second term hes
begun. These are the present srrangements which we are sble to make,

I hope that we shall be able To enroll your daughter in the
regular course,

Yours sincerely,

CoWo H.nd‘l
Dean




